
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

February 17, 2021 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Eugene Dacus, Director 
 Office of Congressional Affairs 
 
FROM:  Meraj Rahimi, Chief     /RA/ 
 Regulatory Guidance and Generic Issues Branch 
 Division of Engineering 

 Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL REVIEW ACT FORMS FOR 

REGULATORY GUIDE 1.178, “PLANT-SPECIFIC, RISK-INFORMED 
DECISIONMAKING FOR INSERVICE INSPECTION OF PIPING”  

 
 
Enclosed for your signature are three Congressional Review Act forms for Revision 2 of 

Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.178, “Plant-Specific, Risk-Informed Decisionmaking For Inservice 

Inspection of Piping.” Please arrange to have these forms submitted to the President of the 

Senate, the Speaker of the House of Representatives, and the U.S. Government Accountability 

Office.   

 
 
Enclosures:   
1.  Congressional Review Act Forms 
2.  Regulatory Guide 1.178 
 
 
 
CONTACT:  Harriet Karagiannis, RES/DE/RGGIB 
 301-415-2493



 

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL REVIEW ACT FORMS FOR 
REGULATORY GUIDE 1.178, “PLANT-SPECIFIC, RISK-INFORMED 
DECISIONMAKING FOR INSERVICE INSPECTION OF PIPING”  
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• Concurrence received via an e-mail. 


